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April 6, 1968 

Mr. Palmer Williams 
CBO News 
524 	57th. St., 
New York, N.Y. 

Dear Mr. Willtams, 

Personal and confidential 

I wen kind of you to call. Enclosed is the Postscript 1 meanioned. when you 
and 21r. Midgeley have read it I'd avvrecinte its return for my copyinz facilities 
are limited. I have also decided to add a few minor insortions relating to the 
NISI and the voluntary misinforming of the Commission by its director. 

bile this Postscript adds no inforMation to what is already contained in my 
book, in dramatic form it does reflect the deliberate miarepresentationSof the 
FBI cud its witnesses, subeequontly and under oath, at both tbc number of shots 
end thoir source and the nature of the wounds in the most unequivocal form, 
despite the unique character of their institutional prone. 

Again, thank you for your thoughtfulness. I will keep you posted. 

sincerely, 

Herold Weisberg 


